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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Florida College Occupational Deans 
 District Career and Technical Education Directors 
 Technical Center Directors 
 
FROM: Rod Duckworth  
 
DATE:                       March 15, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: 2018-2019 Carl D. Perkins, Career and Technical Education Grants Posted on the Web 

and Webinar Scheduled to Review Submission Requirements   
 
The Secondary/Postsecondary Requests for Applications and Department of Juvenile Justice (DJJ) Request for 
Proposals (competitive) are now posted on the Division’s website at http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-
adult-edu/funding-opportunities. These federal funds are authorized under the Carl D. Perkins Career and 
Technical Education Act of 2006, to more fully develop the academic and career technical skills of students 
who elect to enroll in career and technical education programs. The DJJ applications are due on or before 
April 27, 2018 and the Secondary/Postsecondary applications are due on or before May 9, 2017.  
 
A scheduled webinar to review the 2018-2019 application submission requirements is listed below.  
Interested parties are invited to register at the following link:  
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/870930146685139202. After registering, you will receive a 
confirmation email containing information about joining the webinar. 
 

Funding 
Opportunities 

Webinar 
April 11, 2018 10:00 AM – 12:00 PM (EDT) 

Accessing Audio Portion of 
the Webinar 

 
Call number: 1-888-670-3525 

 
Conference code: 

4632608161 then # 

 
For additional information visit Perkins IV Implementation Resources for Grantees at   
http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/funding-opportunities/carl-d-perkins-career-technical-
edu/carl-d-perkins-resources.stml.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact Judieth Taylor at Judieth.Taylor@fldoe.org or call 850-245-9043. 
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